



UNIVERSAL DE  
DESARROLLOS ELECTRONICOS S.A.  
Ctra Castellar 298  
TERRASSA - Barcelona - España  
Tel 93-785 77 62\*  
Telex 56172 SAIR-E

page 1/2

**UNIDESA**

TO : MR. JOE DILLON - WILLIAMS EL.  
FM : MR. WALTER VAN LOTRINGEN  
CC : MR. HERB FOSS  
MISS ROSA MATEO  
MR. JOSE Mª CORTES  
MISS LESLEY ROSS

Nuestro ref: 1.944 F

Su ref:

Fecha: February 24th, 1987

Asunto: PIN-BOT

SUBJECT : BACKGLASS ARTWORKS

Thank by your fax dated 19-2-87 but we prefer to silkscreen our own glasses instead of purchasing those artworks.

SUBJECT : KITS

In reference with fax dated February 23rd, 1987 from Mr. H. FOSS, we have some doubts:

PART I : In your PIN BOT Instruction Manual page 46 you include "RAMP LIFTING MECHANISM" B-11304 COMPLETE from item 1 to item 25 at 13,93 USDOLLARS each.

In accordance with this, B-11064-2 (4,23 USDOLLARS each) and 10-128 (0,03 USDOLLARS each) must be included in B-11304 (13,93 USDOLLARS).

PART II : Really we need 2 sets of B-11555 (for left side and right side) but we understand that 2 sets of B-11555 Lever Arm are at 3,84 USDOLLARS.

TOTAL : 1.500 LEVER ARM B-11555 at 3,84 USDOLLARS = 5.760 USDOLLARS.

SUBJECT : ARTWORKS

Please confirm shipment details about Pin Bot Artworks and Technical information foreseen for last friday february 20th, 1987.

SUBJECT : PARTS

Please reply code and quotation for red plastic posts located in plastic over the bumpers. There are 16 posts in each playfield.  
Please see page nr. 2.

Many thanks and kind regards.

Walter Van-Lotringen.